FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am writing to make an open government request for all the information to which I am entitled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please send answers to the following:

Fleet Management
1. What is the size of your fleet?
754 vehicles 

2. Does your authority operate a fleet management software product? If so, which provider?
Civica Tranman Solution 

3. What is the annual spend for this contract? 
£27,000

4. When does the contract expire? 
31/08/2024

5. If you go through the tender process, which framework or platform do you use? 
Advertised to open market  through Due North. 

6. Is your fleet maintenance conducted in house? Externally outsourced? Or both?
In house.


EV
1. Is your authority planning on moving towards an alternative fuel fleet? Or have you already implemented an alternative fuel fleet and charging provider? 
​A move towards an alternative fuel fleet has begun, with the initial set of chargers provided by British Gas. Further roll out is dependent on practicality and budget availability.

2. If you already have charging ports installed for fleet vehicles, how many are installed and what charging network (i.e., PodPoint, Engie) do you use?
Seventeen charging ports installed to date on the GeniePoint network.​

 

3. What is planned next? 
Short term, an extra 10-15 sockets for fleet vehicles. Further chargers including faster charging units are in discussion following site reviews on the EB Ltd network.

Telematics 

1. Who is your current telematics supplier? 
We do not currently have a telematics provider.            

2. What is the annual spend for this contract? 

3. When does the contract expire? 
Not applicable.


You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
